
 
CITY OF EDEN – MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  EDEN CITY COUNCIL 
 
THRU:  DR. BRAD CORCORAN, CITY MANAGER 
   
FROM:  KEVIN TAYLOR, DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
 
DATE:  MARCH 12, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: SURPLUS VECHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 

 
 
The listed items have reached end of life and/or are in need of parts that exceeded 
the cost of replacement of the item.  I respectfully request that they be declared 
surplus and sold at public auction via Govdeals.com.  Govdeals is an online public 
auction site designed around the needs of government entities.  It provides an E-Bay 
like experience for bidders without the need for the selling agency to ship items.  All 
items won on Govdeals must be picked up by the winning bidder at a location 
designated by the government entity.  Govdeals auctions typically generate higher 
purchase prices than traditional public auctions. 
 

Surplus Vehicle Listing 
Make Model Year VIN 

City 
No. Cond. Miles/Hrs 

Notes (Missing Parts, 
Accidents, Etc) 

GMC 

Top kick 
Dump 

Tk 1989 1GDT7D4Y0KV520605 S90 Fair 111816 
Was running when parked a year 

or more ago 

              

GMC 

Brigadier 
Dump 

Tk 1985 1GDT8C4Y4FV622616 G58 Poor 101455 

Was running when parked a year 
or more ago it also has issues with 

the lift cylindert leaking fluid 
              

 



 





 
 



 


